City of Grand Junction. Colorado 81501
250 North Fifth St., 303 243-2633

December 12, 1979

Mr. Howard V. Motz

Ridges Metropolitan District
P. 0. Box 3568

Grand Junction, CO 81502

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that the existing agreement between
the City and your sewer district provides that the district is
responsible for repair and replacement of the collection system.
The new rate structure that the City passed on November 21, 1979,
includes $0.40 per month for each Equivalent Residential Unit
(EQU) for replacements needed in the collection system. Since
this service is not provided to your district, a refund will be
made to your district in an amount equal to $0.40 for each EQU
per month. This means that the amount to be retained by the City
for a monthly service charge for each EQU will be $3.80 rather
than the $4.20 with the difference refunded to your district.

If you have any problems with this or any questions please feel
free to give me a call.

Yours truly,

James E. Patterson, Jr.
Utilities Director
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cc - Jim Wysocki
Malcolm McGregor

Gerald Ashby
Ralph Sterryv///
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